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Dear lir. Macey:

I have examined the application dated 5/11
for the Gulf 0il Corp. Remsey E #2-0 16=25=37
Cperater Lease and Wwell “o. S-T-%

and my recomrendaticns are as follcws:

The # well is a Yates oil well and southward the Leonard Lanehart wells

are also in the Yates, Recommend no more than 240 acre:- RFM

Deduct o1l acreage to prevent simultenecus dedication of acreage

producing from same zom®. SJS

Yours very truly,
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